

# Kyle Enriquez

Email: KyleEnriquezA@gmail.com / Phone: 661-670-3411

Portfolio: <https://www.kenduke-studios.com/>

## Summary

Motivated 3D artist with years of experience in almost every industry-used software program. Effective programmer with 8 years of experience and practice in multiple languages such as Java and C#. Fast learner with skills in interpersonal communication and conflict resolution. Great at building relationships with others in order to ensure the best quality of service.

## Skills

Knowledge at an industry level in the following applications: Autodesk Maya, Blender, Substance Painter, Adobe Creative Cloud, Unreal Engine, Unity, Nuke

Customer service, Communication skills, Time management, Restaurant experience, Documentation review

---

## Experience

### Lead 3D artist (Hybrid Part Time Position)

Global Equity and Innovation Hub • Los Angeles, CA

09/2024 - Present

- Tasked with 3D modeling the Auto Desk Technology Engagement Center that is being built within California State University Northridge.
- Worked with lead architects and contractors to provide better reference and exact dimensions for a better and more accurate 3D model.
- Used software like Maya, Substance Painter, Unreal Engine, Unity, Photoshop, Premier Pro, and After Effects to prepare the 3D model to be used within a virtual reality setting, thus allowing students from anywhere to tour and interact with the facility virtually.
- Worked with our design team and programming team to meet requirements, to ensure that the Virtual Building runs smoothly for use on our game engine.

### Independent Financial Advisor (Remote Part Time Position)

Stockton Hills • Los Angeles, CA

07/2021 - Present

- Works with clients to schedule meetings to present different investment strategies
- Utilize creative problem solving techniques to suit each investment or financial vehicle to a clients' unique financial needs
- Works individually or with a large team to assist clients

## Lead Hard-Surface 3D artist (Remote Internship)

Chronicles of Tobor Production Team • Los Angeles, CA

09/2023 - 09/2024

- 3D model various objects including props, characters, mechanical devices, and weapons in Maya.
- Create custom rigs or controllers for each object depending on how they were to be manipulated or used throughout the required scene.
- Edit the UV map of each object to create the necessary UV maps to apply textures.
- Create the textures in apps like Substance Painter to then apply to the modeled object.
- Animate each object to showcase the utilization and function of its key features.
- Prepare and export each object to be ready for use in Unreal Engine 4.

## Solar Sales and Customer Service Representative

American Solar • Beverly Hills, CA

01/2022 - 04/2022

- Allocate the desired targeted demographic of homeowners to schedule meetings with Solar Technicians within their area
- Presents the pros of owning a solar powered home as opposed to owning a home that relies solely on the power grid

## Server Manager

Tokai Sushi • Santa Clarita, CA

04/2021 - 12/2021

- Tend to multiple customers in order to ensure that any demands were met with quality and in a timely manner
- Worked daily with spreadsheets in order to calculate employee wages, tips, and even the profit of the entire restaurant
- Handling of cash and employee wages

## Sales and Service Manager

Coupon Coin LLC • Sherman Oaks, CA

02/2019 - 09/2020

- Handling of customer paperwork to ensure that the correct and necessary information was present. Regularly used software to track orders and contact other departments to maintain a timely service. Handled priority phone calls and resolved customer issues effectively.
- Daily interactions with customers in person and over the phone, providing information on our products and top-notch customer service.
- Handling of cash and credit transactions efficiently, giving correct change and processing orders. Managed a large team of service representatives to maintain top quality customer experiences.

## Education

### Bachelor's Degree - Animation

California State University Northridge • Northridge, CA

01/2023-12/2024

### Associates Degree - Art for Transfer

College of the Canyons • Santa Clarita, CA  
08/2020-12/2022

## High School Diploma

Quartz Hill High School • Lancaster, CA  
06/2020

### Achievements/ Involvement

## Dean's Honorary List 2023

California State University Northridge • Northridge, CA

## Game Development Club

California State University Northridge • Northridge, CA